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HR

From: Barbara Allen
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 8:34 AM
To: Anne Ibach
Cc: Holly Denniston; HR
Subject: RE: Member Experience Manager posting

Perfect – thank you, Anne! 
 
Barb 
 
-- 
Barbara Allen 
OPB HR Coordinator 
Ph 503-445-1885 
Fx 503-445-1859 

 

From: Anne Ibach  
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 4:53 PM 
To: Barbara Allen 
Cc: Holly Denniston 
Subject: RE: Member Experience Manager posting 
 
Thanks for the reminder. I completely forgot.  
 
It has been posted to all three, and I’m going to post it to Linkedin.  
 
Anne M. Ibach 

 
Director of Membership 
Phone: 503‐293‐1937 
aibach@opb.org 
7140 Macadam Avenue 
Portland, OR 97219 
 
Giving voice to the community, connecting Oregon and its neighbors, illuminating a wider world. 
 
Support the programs you love on OPB with a Sustaining Circle membership. Learn more at opb.org/sustain. 
 
 
 

 

From: Barbara Allen  
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 3:04 PM 
To: Anne Ibach 
Cc: Holly Denniston 
Subject: Member Experience Manager posting 
 
Hi Anne, 
 
I have in my notes that you will be posting the Member Experience Manager job to the following: 
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         PRADO 
         PBS Pledge Chat 
         PBS Membership Chat 

 
Please let me know when this has occurred so that I may update my records. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Barb 
 
-- 
Barbara Allen 
OPB HR Coordinator 
Ph 503-445-1885 
Fx 503-445-1859 

 


